From: : CSantucci@tma,tovota .com

To: Magno, Gregary {NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA)
Cer Collins, Bill (NHTSAY

Subject: Re: travel to TX on 1/12

Date: Saturday, January 09, 2010 8:39:14 PM
Greg,

I'm sorry that your initial understanding was incorrect - 1 was very clear with both Scott and Bill to
please wait until our EDR guy worked through his channels to get a date scheduled. It sounds like that
wasn't conveyed to you, and possibly you or Bill went ahead and scheduled it without Toyota's input.
As [ told Scott, the last I heard was Hat our guy was trying to schedule for Thursday.

It turns he had a death in the family. So I don't know If Tuesday will work as of now, and I will ask
that you wait until Monday for confirmation. We are certalnly not ignoring your request, we are just
trying to work with what resources we have available at the time,

Regards,

Chris Santucci

Manager

Technical and Regulatory Affairs
Toyota Motor North America
Ofc (202) 463-6856

Cell (202) 651-1581

Sent from my Blackberry

----- Otiginal Message -----

From: [Gregory.Magno@dot.gov]

Sent: 01/09/2010 05:07 PM EST

To: Chris Santucci; <Scott.Yon@dot.gov>
Cc: <Bill.Collins@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: travel to TX on 1/12

Chris,
This follows up the two voicemails I just left.

My understanding is that there's now some uncertainty about Tuesday as a feasibie date for Toyota to
meet with us in Southlake, TX.

Our initial understanding was that Tuesday 1/12/10 was appropriate for all involved and our fravel
arrangements and discussions with the family and local law enforcement have reflected that.

Please call me or Bill to discuss further and to confirm Toyota's presence Tuesday 11:00 onsite in
Southlake, TX.

Thanks,

-Greg

From: CSantucci@tma.toyota.com [maHImCSangci@_tmaM&Qm]

Sent: Thu 07-Jan-10 16:16



To: Yon, Scott (NHTSA)
Cc: Collins, Bill (NHTSA); Magno, Gregory (NHTSA); Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: travel to TX on 1/12

Scott,

I will tell our responsible person, and it may work out to be that day, but as I mentioned, we are
constrained by the local authorities for the date. I will tell them of your preference.

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Manager

Technical and Regulatory Affairs

Toyota Motor North America, Inc.

Ofc (202) 463-6856 Cell (202) 651-1581 Fax (202) 463-8513
email: csantucci@tma.toyota.com :

Note: We cannot receive attachment extensions listad below.
-€xe, .com, .pif, .scr, .cmd, .bat, .vbs, .Ink, .htm, .html, .shs, .mdb, or .Zip

<Scott.Yon@dot.gov>
01/07/2010 04:05 PM

To

<CSantucci@tma.toyota.com>

cc

<Bill.Collins@dot.gov>>, <Gregory.Magno@dot.gov>, <Jeff.Quandt@dot.gov>
Subject

travel to TX on 1/12

Chris,

Would Toycta be available to do the EDR downloads in Southlake, TX on Tuesday, 1/12? That day
works for us, let us know.

Scott

D. Scott Yon

Chief, Vehicle Integrity Division (VID), NVS-212
U.5. Department of Transportation

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation (ODI)

Room W48-314

1200 New Jersey Ave, SE

Washington, DC

20590

Direct: 202-366-0139



Toll Free: 1-877-5 DOT DOT {536-8368) ext 60139
Fax: 202-366-1767

The information contained in this e-mail message has been sent from a federal agency of the United
States Government. It may be privileged, confidential, and/or protected from disclosure. If you are not
the intended reciplent, any further disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution, or copying this
message or any attachment is prohibited, If you think that you have received this e-mail message in
error, please delete it and notify the sender.



From: Clantucci@tima, tovota.com

To: Yon. Scott (NHTSA}

Cc Coltins, Bill (NHTSA); Magno, Gregory (NHTSA): Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA}
Subject: Re: travel to TX on 1/12

Date: Thursday, January 07, 2010 4:16:51 PM

Scolt,

t will tell our responsible person, and it may work out to be that day, but as | mentioned, we are
constrained by the local authorities for the date. | will tell them of your preference.

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Manager

Technical and Regulatory Affairs

Toyota Motor Morih America, Inc,

Ofc (202) 463-6856 Cell (202) 651-1581 Fax {202) 463-8513
email: csantucci@tma.toyota.com

Note: We cannot receive attachment extensions listed below.
~.exe, .com, .pif, .scr, .cmd, .bat, .vbs, .Ink, .htm, .htmi, .shs, .mdb, or .zip

<Scott.Yon@dot.gov> To <CSantucci@ima.toyota.com>
cc <Bill.Cellins@dot.gov>, <Gregory.Magno@dot.gov>,
01/07/2010 04:05 PM <Jeff. Quansd%do?;ow v Megno@dot go

Subject travel to TX on 1412

Chris,

Would Toyota be available to do the EDR downloads in Southlake, TX an Tuesday, 11127 That day
works for us, lat us know.

Scoft

D. Scott Yon

Chlef, Vehicle integrity Division (VID), NVS-212
L.8. Department of Transportation

National Highway Traffic Safety Adrn:mstratlon
Office of Defects Investigation (QDI)

Room W48-314

1200 New Jersey Ave, SE

Washington, DC

20590



Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)

From: CSantucci@tma.toyota,com

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Collins, Bill (NHTSA)

Ce: Magno, Gregory (NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: travel to TX on 1/12

Thanks Bill,

They will be at the Police Department address you sent at 11:00am.

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Manager

Technical and Regulatory Affairs

Toyota Motor North America, Inc.

Ofc (202) 463-6856 Cell (202) 651-1581 Fax (202) 463-8513
email: csantucci@tma.toyota.com

Note. We cannot receive attachment extensions listed below.
.exe, .com, .pif, .scr, .omd, .bat, .vbs, .Ink, .htm, .html, .shs, .mdb, or .zip

<Bill.Collins@dot.gov> To <CSantucci@tma.toyota.com>
ce <Scott. Yon@dot.gov>, <Gregory. Magro@dot.gov>
. 0171172010 12:17 PM ' Subject RE: fravel fo TX on 1/12
Chris,

The answers to your questions:
1) The meeting time is set for 11:00AM Central Time.
2} The location is -

Southlake Police Department <http://www.ci.southlake.tx.us/>
www.ci.southlake.tx.us

667 North Carroll Avenue
Grapevine, TX 76(092-6412
{817) 748-8149

Officer Chris Garrett is the point of contact.

3) The salvage yard is under contract to the police department.

They will have personnel

and tools present to help acguire the EDR.

4) T anticipate the family will permit Toyota to inspect items on the vehicle that may

help to understand the cause of the crash.

1'11 do my best to get a hard copy of the EDR reguest lekbter for the other three EDR's.

1



i

T

I'11l also bring a thumb drive. I'm sure the family will also reguest a copy of the
download.

Thank vouw Chris,

Bill Collins

From: CSantuccifitma.toyota.com [mailto:CSantucciltma.toyota.com)
Sent: Mon 1/311/2010 131:24 AM

To: Cellins, Bill (NHTSA)

Cc: Yon, Scott (NHTS5A); Magnc, Gregory (NHTSA}

Subject: Re: travel to TX on 1/12

Bill,

I just left you a wvoicemail on your <¢ell - Mr, Mark Jakstis will attend and perform the
readouts for NHTSA's inspection of the vehicle. Ms. Kelly Spencer will accompany Mr.
Jakstis as she is our local counsel assigned t¢ support him.

Here is what we need to know for tomorrow:

1. Meeting time - I think it is 11:00am per Greg Magno but please confirm.

2. Location - address and contact number, if available.

J. Tools - our person does not have toels to harvest the module so if there are tools
available at the site or vou can bring some that would be fine.

4. 8ince this is vyour inspection, will Toyota also be allowed to inspect and photograph
the vehicle as is a matter of course with such EDR activity?

Please let us know as soon as possible.

Furthermore,

Please bring a copy of the letter requesting readouts of the other three modules and he
will try to downleoad them. If you bripng a thumbdrive and he is successful, you can take
a copy of the download results. TIf you have any other questions or concerns, please let
me know.

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Manager

-Technical and Regulatory Affairs

Toyota Motor North America, Inc.
Ofc (202) 463-6856 Cell (202) 651-1581 Fax {202) 463-8513
email;: csantucciltma.tovota.com

Note: We cannot receive attachment extensions listed below.
-exe, .com, .pif, .scr, .cmd, .bat, .vbs, .lnk, .htm, .html, .shs, .mdb, or .zip

<Gregory.Magno@dot.gov>

01/10/2010 04:39 PM




To

EESantucci@tma.toyota.com>, <Scott.Yonl@dot.gov>
cc

<Bill.Collins@dot.gov>

Subject

Re: travel to TX on 1/12

Chris,

Thanks for the update. Sorry for your tech's loss. We'll discuss Mon AM and get back to
you.

Greg

————— Original Message --—-—--

From: CSantucci@tma.toyota.com <CSantucciftma.toyota.com>
To: Magno, Gregory (NHTSA); Yeon, Scott (NHTSA)}

Cc: Collins, Bill (NHTSA)

Sent: Sat Jan 09 20:39:09 2010

Subject: Re: travel to TX on 1/12

Greq,

I'm sorry that your initial understanding was incorrect - I was very clear with both
Scott and Bill o please wait until our EDR guy worked through his channels to get a date
scheduled. It sounds like that wasn't conveyed to vou, and possibly you or Bill went
ahead and scheduled it without Toyota's input. As I told Scott, the last I heard was
that our guy was trying to schedule for Thursday.

It turns he had a death in the family. S0 I don't know if Tuesday will work as of now,
and I will ask that you wait until Monday for confirmation: We ars certainly not
ignoring your request, we are just trying to work with what resources we have available
at the time.

Regards,

Chris Santucci

Manager

Technical and Regulatory Affairs
Toyota Motor North America

Ofc (202) 463-6856

Cell (202) 651-1581

Sent from my Blackberry

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: [Gregory.Magno@dot.gov]

Sent: 01/05/2010 05:07 PM EST

To: Chris Santucci; <Scott.Yon@dot.gov>
Cc: <Bill.Cellins@dot.qov>

Subject: RE: travel to TX on 1/12

Chzris,



This follows up the two voicemails I just left.

My understanding is that there's now some uncertainty about Tuesday as a feasible date
“for Toyota te meet wikh us in Southlake, TX.

Our initial understanding was that Tuesday 1/12/10 was appropriate for all invelved and
our travel arrangements and discussions with the family and local law enforcement have
reflected that.

Please call me or Bill to discuss further and to confirm Toyoia's presence Tuesday 11:00
onsite in Southlake, TX.

Thanks,

:Greg

From: CSantuccitma.toyota.com [majilto:CSantucciftma.toyota.com]

Sent: Thu 07-Jan-10 16:16

To: Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Cc: Collins, Bill (NHTSA), Magno, Gregory (NHTSA); Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA}
Subject: Re: travel to TX on 1/12

Scott,

I will tell our responsible person, and it may work out to be that day, but as I
mentioned, we are constrained by the local authorities for the date. I will tell them of
your preference.

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Manager

Technical and Regulatory Affairs

Toyota Motor North America, Inc.

Ofc (202} 463-6856 Cell (202 651-1581 Fax (202) 463-8513
email: csantucciltma.toyota.com

Note: We cannot receive attachment extensions listed below.
.exe, .com, .pif, .scr, .cmd, .bat, .v¥bs,..ink, .htm, .htmi, .shs, .mdb, or .zip

<Scott.Yonkdot.gocv>

01/07/2010 04:05 BM

To

<CSantucciltma. toyota.com>

cc

<Bill.Collins@dot.gov>, <Gregory.Magnolidot,gov>, <Jeff.Quandt@dot.gov>

Subject
travel to TX on 1/12




[
Chris,

Would Toyota be available to do the EDR downloads in Southlake,

TX on Tuesday,

1/127?

That day works for us, let us know.

Scott

D. Scott Yon

Chief, Vehicle Integrity Division (VID), NVS-212
U.5. Department of Transportation

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Dafects Investigation {(0DI)

Room W48-314

1200 New Jersey Ave, SE

Washington, DC

20590

Direct: 202-366-0139

Toll Free: 1-877-5 DOT DOT (536-8368) ext 60139
Fax: 202-366-1767

The information contained in this e-mail message has been sent from a federal agency of

the United States Government. It may be privileged, confidential,

and/or protected from

disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure or use,

dissemination, distribution, or copying this message or any attachment is prohibited.

you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please delete it and

notify the sender.




